Emily Porter

From: Ronald Moss <RMoss@swindon.gov.uk>

Sent: 06 June 2023 12:20

To: Emily Porter

Cc: Mark Sommerville; Janet Busby

Subject: RE: S/COND/23/0101, S/COND/23/0193, S/COND/22/1403 - Lotmead, Conditions
19, 20 & 55

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

EXTERMAL EMAIL: Be cautious when opening attachments or clicking links
Hi Emily ,
Thank you for your emails .

Can | start by making a suggestion that when you send a suite a revised documents /drawings that you accompany
them with a covering letter stating clearly the changes that have been made and the reasons for doing so. | have
sent on the revised details for condition 43 and 44 to our validation team for re consultation , but | am going to ask
that you provide some details for the revisions you outline below in relation to the drawings for conditions 19, 20
and 55. Consultees simply haven’t got the time to try and spot differences between a mass of original and
proposed plans. If the changes are clearly highlighted , then there is a better chance of timely responses to

the benefit of all.

Moving on to the application for submission of details in relation to conditions 43 and 44 you will be aware that the
conditions were requested by the Environment Agency (EA) and therefore we will be seeking a response from the
EA on them . Unfortunately as you are probably also aware they are quite behind with their workloads at the
moment, so can | suggest that we agree an extension of time until the end of July. | appreciate that this is not ideal
, but it is the current situation.

| will further take the opportunity to just give a little reminder that the section 73 planning application is still to be
determined. Please correct me if am | wrong, but | am not aware that any pre application dialogue was entered in
to with the Local Planning Authority , any consultees or with the Environment Agency as to the acceptability of the
alterations. As things stand you have submitted the application and have made your case as to why you consider
the changes to be reasonable. As | say | think that this is worth flagging up to help manage expectations.

| trust this information is of assistance.
Regards ,

Ron

From: Emily Porter <emily.porter@savills.com>

Sent: 06 June 2023 10:52

To: Ronald Moss <RMoss@swindon.gov.uk>

Cc: Mark Sommerville <MSommerville@savills.com>; Janet Busby <JBusby@swindon.gov.uk>
Subject: S/COND/23/0101, S/COND/23/0193, S/COND/22/1403 - Lotmead, Conditions 19, 20 & 55

Caution: This email originated outside SBC . Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments. When
in doubt, contact your IT Department on x4900



Hello Ron,

| hope you are well.

Please find enclosed in the below link a revised submission in relation to Conditions 19 (S/COND/23/0101), 20
(S/COND/23/0193) and 55 (S/COND/22/1403). As you’ll see below, I've set out the documents which remain
unchanged, supersede other documents, and are new, for ease of understanding.

In line with the attached Live Applications Schedule, Conditions 19, 20 and 55 are sought to be approved as soon as
is practicable pursuant to the original Outline Permission (ref. S/OUT/19/0582). As such, we’d be grateful of this
could be swiftly progressed.

https://savillsglobal.box.com/s/mxurzy6fcfeeu3dghalstve68ovwggwc

Condition 19

Unchanged: 3485 Wanborough Road Access Note Jan 23 v3a with atts

Unchanged: 3501 Wanborough Road_Lotmead Farm Stage 1_2 RSA December 2022

Unchanged: RSA1-2 Designers Response Log

22006-HYD-XX-XX-SK-D-0018—LinkRoad{Final-PO1 Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0201-P02 Private

Access Road & S38 Footway Link to Phase 1, General Arrangement.
22006-HYD-XX-XX-SK-B-0019—Link-Read{Construction)}-R0L Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0200-P03
Private Access Road & S38 Footway Link to Phase 1, General Arrangement (Pre 200
Occupation/Construction).

Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-

XX-DR-D-0171-P04-Pavement and Kerbs- Sheet 2
New Plan: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-101 Rev P05 — S278 General Arrangement Plan Sheet 2

New Plan: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-106 Rev P05 — S278 Site Clearance Plan Sheet 2

New Plan: 3010-5-2-1-2-DR-0001 Rev P4 - Condition 55 Clearance: Lotmead Cottages Boundary Treatment

Condition 20

Unchanged: 3501 Wanborough Road_Stage 1 _2 RSA January 2023 ISSUE
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-RP-D-0002-P02 S278 RSA1-2 Response Log
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0110-P03 Setting Out-Sheet 1
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0111-P03 Setting Out-Sheet 2
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0120-P03-Contours-Sheet 1
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0121-P03-Contours-Sheet 2
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0130-P02-Long Sections-Sheet 1
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0131-P02-Long Sections-Sheet 2
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0140-P03 Cross Sections-Sheet 1
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0141-P03 Cross Sections-Sheet 2
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0142-P03 Cross Sections-Sheet 3
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0143-P03 Cross Sections-Sheet 4
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0144-P03 Cross Sections-Sheet 5
Unchanged: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0105-P03-Site Clearance-Sheet 1
22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0106-RO3-Site-Clearance-Sheet-2 Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-106 Rev
PO5 — S278 Site Clearance Plan Sheet 2

22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0100-RP04-General-Arrangement-Sheet-1 Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-100
Rev P04 — S278 General Arrangement Plan Sheet 1

22006-HYD-XX~-XX-DR-D-0101-RPO4-General-Arrangement-Sheet2 Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-101
Rev P05 — S278 General Arrangement Plan Sheet 2

22006-HYD-XXXX-DR-D-0150-PO4—Drainage Layeut-Sheet1l Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0150-
PO5_Drainage Layout-Sheet 1



o 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0151-PO4—Drainagetayout-Sheet2 Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0151-
PO5_Drainage Layout-Sheet 2

o 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0160-P03-Legal-Plan-Sheet-1 Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0160-P04-Legal
Plan-Sheet 1

o 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0161-P03-Legal-Plan-Sheet2 Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0161-P04-Legal
Plan-Sheet 2

o 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0170-RPO3-Pavementand-Kerbs-Sheetd Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0170-
PO5-Pavement and Kerbs-Sheet 1

o 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0171-PO3-RPavementand-Kerbs-Sheet2 Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0171-
P0O4-Pavement and Kerbs-Sheet 2

o 22006-HYD-XXXX-DR-D-0175-PO3 Highway-Construction-details Replace with 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0175-
P04 Highway Construction details

e New Plan: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0180-P03-Signs and Lining-Sheet 1

e New Plan: 22006-HYD-XX-XX-DR-D-0181-P03-Signs and Lining-Sheet 2

Condition 55
atment Replace with 3010-5-2-1-2-DR-

Whilst writing, | trust you received my email below which enclosed the revised submission for Conditions 43 &
447 I'd be grateful if you could upload the documents to the website and seek the relevant consultee
comments. Please could you also come back on my query in - below, for clarity.

Kind regards,
Emily

Emily Porter BA (Hons) MA MRTPI
Senior Planner
Planning

Savills, Embassy House, Queens Avenue, Bristol BS8 1SB

Tel +44 (0) 117 910 0345
Mobile +44 (0) 7870 999 289
Email : emily.porter@savills.com

Website : http://www.savills.co.uk

b% Before printing, think about the environment

From: Emily Porter

Sent: 31 May 2023 15:07

To: rmoss@swindon.gov.uk

Cc: Mark Sommerville <MSommerville@savills.com>; jbusby@swindon.gov.uk
Subject: S/COND/22/1764 - Lotmead, Conditions 43 & 44

Hello Ron,
| hope you had a good bank holiday weekend.

Please find attached a revised River Corridor Survey (Condition 43) and an Ecological Buffer Zone report (Condition
44) submitted in response to the Ecology comments received pursuant to the above application. We trust that
these attached documents (which supersede the documents previously submitted) are now sufficient in order to
successfully discharge Conditions 43 & 44.



As you will note in the attached Applications Schedule (which we sent to you on 19/05), this condition is sought to

be discharged pursuant to the Section 73 permission. As such,

Kind regards,
Emily

Emily Porter BA (Hons) MA MRTPI
Senior Planner
Planning

Savills, Embassy House, Queens Avenue, Bristol, BS8 1SB
Tel . +44 (0) 117 910 0345

Mobile  : +44 (0) 7870 999 289

savills

Email : emily.porter@savills.com

Website : www.savills.co.uk
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B2B RESIDENTIAL RESEARGCH

Read our latest report

NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy,
distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot
guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of
viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email
communications through its internal and external networks.

For information on how Savills processes your personal data please see our privacy policy
Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Regulated by RICS. Registered
office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Advisory Services Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 06215875. Regulated by RICS.
Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.



Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Channel Islands Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No. 29285. Registered office: Royal
Terrace, Glategny Esplanade, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2HN. Registered with the Guernsey Financial Services
Commission. No. 86723.

Martel Maides Limited (trading as Savills). A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No. 18682. Registered
office: Royal Terrace, Glategny Esplanade, St Peter Port, Guernsey, GY1 2HN . Registered with the Guernsey
Financial Services Commission. No. 57114,

We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is LARN1902057.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless otherwise
explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be relied upon as such.
They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures
suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation —Global Standards
(incorporating the IVSC International Valuation Standards) effective from 31 January 2022 together, the "Red Book'.
Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any
responsibility to any third party who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is
required this will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

BEWARE OF CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a transaction. Should you
receive a notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it may be fraudulent and you should notify
Savills who will advise you accordingly.

The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of Swindon Borough Council
unless explicitly stated otherwise. This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify
me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or
disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email should be aware that, under the Data
Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be disclosed. The contents
may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation This footnote also confirms
that this email has been swept by Anti-Virus software for the presence of computer viruses. However, Swindon
Borough Council cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this email and we recommend that you check all
emails with an appropriate virus scanner.



